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HENRY'MORGAN-6-CO-LIMITED 
COLONIAL-HOUSE 

MONTREAL

April 11th. 1925EXECUTIVE-OFFICES

m Sir Arthur Currie, 
Principal,
McGill University, 
Sherbrooke St.West, 
Montreal.
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Dear Sir Arthuri-

I am in receipt of your in­
vitation to act on a committee to 
decide on the distribution of 
the Natural History Museum Col­
lections*
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I will be very glad indeed t o be 
of any assistance possible.

Sincerely yours,
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F.C.MOHGAN/SB.


